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Barton Brother's Warehouse 
Centreville 
Private 

late 19th cehtury 

This small frame warehouse was constructed in the 
latter part of the 19th century, and served as a car­
penter's shop for Christonher P. Walters from about 
1B93 to 1^1^. Walters was a respected carpenter and 
builder who worked in Centreville throughout the late 
19th and early 20th century. More than thirty buildings 
in Centreville can definitely be attributed to Walters, 
including the McKenney Building on Commerce Street 
(QA-324), built in 199?, and a house constructed in 
1B38 for -Mrs. Newnam at 306 Chesterfield Avenue 
(QA-343). 

It is unclear whether Walters built or purchased 
the shoo, as he oaid $500 for the lot in 1B93. Although 
there is no mention of a building, the sale price 
suggests the shop was already there. In 1914 Walters 
sold the building and lot to Charles Kenton for 
$1,000. This deed notes that the building was formerly 
occupied by Walters as a. carpenter's shop. In 1923, 
Kenton sold the property to W. M. and W. E. Barton. 
The Barton Brothers were widely known in this region 
PIB skilled cabinetmakers, and evidently used the 
building at times for both a shop and a warehouse for 
lumber, furniture, and other materials. In 1953 
William Marvin Barton deeded his interest in the 
property to his brother, William Edward Barton, and 
following Edward's death the orooerty descended to 
his daughter, Kntherine Barton Johnson. 
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The Barton Brothers Warehouse is located on 

the north side of Railroad Avenue in Centreville, 

one-half block east of Commerce Street. 

This small frame building was probably 

constructed in the late 19th century by Christopher 

P. Walters, a local carpenter and builder, and was 

used by him as a carpenter's shop. It is two 

stories high and three bays wide, with a shed roof 

sloping to the rear. Originally the building was 

one room deep, 19 feet wide by 22 feet deep, with 

an unfinished loft on the second floor. Later < 

changes included an eight foot addition across the 

rear and modifications to the interior. 

On the front (south) facade, facing Railroad 

Avenue, there is a double batten door in the center 

bay flanked by a single shuttered window on each 

side, and three 6/6 windows on the second floor. 

The building rests on brick piers and is covered 

with plain horizontal weatherboards and wide, 

beaded cornerboards. A false front cornice across 

the srcond floor eave conceals the shed roof from 

view. The cornice has a deep soffit, beveled 

[ 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This small frame warehouse was constructed 

in the latter part of the 19th century, and served 

as a carpenter's shop for Christopher P. Walters 

from about 1893 to 1914. Walters was a respected 

carpenter and builder who worked in Centreville 

throughout the late 19th and early 20th century. 

More than thirty buildings in Centreville can 

definitely be attributed to Walters, including 

the McKenney Building on Commerce Street (QA-324), 

built in 1892, and a house constructed in 1888 

for Mrs. Newnam at 306 Chesterfield Avenue (QA-343). 

It is unclear whether Walters built or 

purchased the shop, as he paid $500 for the lot 

in 1893. Although there is no mention of a 

building, the sale price suggests the shop was 

already there. In 1914 Walters sold the building 

(2) 
and lot to Charles Kenton for $1,000. This deed 

notes that the building was formerly occupied by 
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CONTINUATION SHEET 

7.1 DESCRIPTION 

crown mold, and projecting drip cap above the crown 

mold. It turns the corner at each end of the facade, 

but is not continued across either side wall. 

The west wall is covered with unpainted vertical 

board siding without battens. There are no window or 

door openings in this facade. The east wall is 

partially covered by a modern one-story building. The 

exposed part of this facade is covered with corrugaced 

metal roofing nailed over the vertical board siding. 

The rear wall is completely covered by a large warehouse 

on the adjoining property. 

The interior originally consisted of a single room 

on the first floor with an unfinished loft above. When 

the eight-foot addition was nade to the rear, the 

original rear wall was taken down and replaced with a 

partition wall closer to the front of the building, 

resulting in a two room plan. The interior walls of 

the front room on the first floor are lined with horizon­

tal sheathing boards; the stud walls are left exposed 

in the back room. A ladder in the northwest corner 

of the front room provides the only access to the 

second floor. The upper story is unfinished, with a 

few loose boards laid on top of the joists. Evidently 
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CONTINUATION SHEET 

7.2 DESCRIPTION 

this has always served as storage for lumber and 

furniture. All of the exposed framing, both in the 

loft and under the first floor, is circular sawn and 

machine nailed. 



QA-351 

CONTINUATION SHEET 

8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Walters as a carpenter's shop. In 1923, Kenton sold 

the property to W. M. and W. E. Barton. The 

Barton Brothers were widely known in this region as 

skilled cabinetmakers, and evidently used the building 

at times for both a shop and a warehouse for lumber, 

furniture, and other materials. In 1953 William 

Marvin Barton deeded his interest in the property 

(4) 
to his brother, William Edward Barton, and following 

Edward's death the property descended to his daughter, 

(5) 
Katherme Barton Johnson. 
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Footnotes 

(1) Deeds LD 1, folio 414. August 6, 1B93. 

(2) Deeds WFW 5, folio 261. January 30, 1914. 

(3) Deeds BHT 1, folio 49. December 4, 1923. 

(4) Deeds TSP 44, folio 564. December 19, 1953, 

(5) Deeds MWM 153, folio 593. June 28, 1979. 
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